
To: 	Grindler, Gary (0AG)[Gary.Grindler©usdoj.gov] 
Cc: 	Wilkinson, Monty _(0AG)jMonty.Wilkinson@usdoj.gov ] 
From: 	Attorney General 
Sent: 	'Wed 7/13/2011 9:20:02 PM 
Subject: Re: Draft AG memo on statutory crack retroactivity 

Unrelated 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Wednesday,. July 13, 2011 10:27 AM 
To: 1 .  Attorney General 
Cc: Cheung, Denise (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Draft AG memo on statutory crack retroactivity 

Unrelated 

ODAG was briefed on Ken Melson's interviews by lssa's staff. We will need to fill you in on this 

when you return. 

Unrelated 
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Gary 

From: Wilkinson, Monty (0AG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 6:38 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (0AG) 
Subject: FW: Draft AG memo on statutory crack retroactivity 

Gary- 

n related 
Monty 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:27 PM 
To: Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
Subject: Draft AG memo on statutory crack retroactivity 

Jim/Stuart/Dave, 

n related 
Matt 

<<Guidance on Statutory Retroactivity 071211.docx>> 
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Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Desk (202) 305-0273 

Cell (202) 532-3087 
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